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Poll	results



Wordcloud	poll

What	will	have	the	greatest	impact	on	Boston's
decarbonization	goal	achievement	vis-a-vis
Resilience,	Critical	Infrastructure	&	Microgrids?
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Rating	poll

Post	Event	Survey	(1/4)

How	likely	are	you	to	recommend	AEG	events?
(5	=	very	likely)
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Score:	4.7
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Wordcloud	poll

Post	Event	Survey	(2/4)

In	one	word,	how	would	you	describe	your
experience?
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Open	text	poll

Post	Event	Survey	(3/4)

Testimonial?	(pls	include	your	name)
(1/2)

0 0 7

AEG	did	a	wonderful	job	of

convening	and	facilitating	a

challenging,	multistakeholder

discussion	on	Climate	resilience.	I

found	this	to	be	useful	in	both	my

personal	and	professional	roles.

I	was	inspired	by	the	challenge	to

think	about	resiliency	and	critical

infrastructure	and	capture

possible	solutions	that	have	the

potential	to	be	implemented	by

National	Grid.	Gregory	Bruton

“Listening	to	the	perspective	of	a

wide	verity	of	energy

stockholders	has	exposed

challenges	and	opportunities	that

I	have	previously	sidelined”

Hamzah	Kattan

Steven	Thomas

This	was	an	engaging	event!

Creating	an	actionable	outcome

for	local	issues	is	phenomenal.	I'll

be	back!	Shalaya	Morissette

Great	way	to	engage	with

stakeholder	who	take



Open	text	poll

Post	Event	Survey	(3/4)

Testimonial?	(pls	include	your	name)
(2/2)

0 0 7

these	issues	seriously	-	Kevin

Normandeau,	Microgrid

Knowledge

Ladi	(NSBE	Boston	-	National

Society	of	Black	Engineers)



Open	text	poll

Post	Event	Survey	(4/4)

Any	suggestions?
(1/2)

0 1 0

I	recommend	considering	simple

tools	(like	SavvyRoo)	for	quick	and

easy	sorting	of	the	main

proposals.	This	way	each

participant	gets	to	rank	each	and

every	proposal.

Ok

Helpful	conversations	and

engaging	presentations.	Would

be	stronger	with	facilitators	at	the

tables	to	keep	things	more	on

track	or	more	guidance	on	what

the	small

groups	should	do.	Our	group	was

taken	off	track	by	a	participant

and	didn’t	seem	to	have	a	strong

enough	knowledge	base	to

answer	the	questions.

More	time	for	the	workshop.

Tighter	description	of	the	topic	to

be	defined	by	the	speakers.

More	frequent	follow	up

Tighter	topical	guidance

Be	great	to	have	Governor	office

rep	in	group.

I	like	the	larger	space	that	creates

room	for	more	people



Open	text	poll

Post	Event	Survey	(4/4)

Any	suggestions?
(2/2)

0 1 0

Room	should	have	more	people

in	the	discussion.



Event	summary	report
BAE	2020	Q1	Series

Popular	questions

Anonymous 0 17

James	Goudreau,	Novartis;	We	must	first	address	collaboration	frameworks.

T Table	1 0 16

Table	1:	12	months	Governor	Baker	to	host	Resiliency	Summits	by	region
across	the	state	M1:	RFP	and	Select	consultant	for	long	term	oversight	M2:
Host	summits	M3:	Charge	of	action	that	are	regionally	focused

Anonymous 0 13

Table	7:	City	of	Boston	enacts	their	version	of	Local	Law	97	(NYC’s	building
emissions	law).	Businesses	are	forced	to	collaborate	and	engage	as	part	of
implementation.	Funding	goes	to	retrofit	buildings	&	infrastructure;	hydrogen
&	RNG	become	viable

Anonymous 0 9

Maria	Cimilluca,	Northeastern	University;	We	must	first	address	existing
inefficiencies	in	the	city’s	building	stock	and	critical	infrastructure	and	lack	of
viable	and	affordable	alternatives	to	fossil	fuel	within	the	City	of	Boston.

T Table	3 0 6

Pilot	demonstration	of	a	carbon-free/neutral	EXISTING	construction	project
(campus,	neighborhood,	etc.)	Q1:	Define	framework	and	find	funding,	Q2:
Issue	RFI,	Q3:	Issue	RFP,	Q4:	Announce	site(s)	and	development	partner(s)

Topics

Influential	users

T Table	1 1 16

T Table	3 1 6

2 2 1 4

T Table	4 1 3

T Table	0 1 0

Active	users
45

Engagement	score 54

Engagement	per	user 1.2

Questions
17

Likes	/	dislikes 89	/	0

Anonymous	rate 71%

Poll	votes
76

Polls	created 2

Votes	per	poll 38
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